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Intel  Corporation 

 
May 24, 2000 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, Maryland 21046 
 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
We hereby respectfully request that under the provision of Title 47, paragraph 0.457 of the code that 
the documents listed below and attached be provided with confidential status. 
 
Any exhibit / information for which Intel has requested confidentiality, but which may not be accorded 
such treatment by the FCC, should be returned to Intel. 
 
 
♦ Ambler Bluetooth  Antenna Information 
♦ Ambler Bluetooth  Antenna Photos 
♦ Ambler Bluetooth  Design Guide 
♦ Ambler Bluetooth  Module frequency block diagram 
♦ Ambler Bluetooth  Module Schematics 
♦ Ambler Bluetooth  Processing gain report 
♦ Ambler Bluetooth  Product Photos, Top and Bottom 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Rick Jessop 
Systems Engineer 
Intel Corporation 
Mobile Platforms Group 
 

 2200 Mission College Blvd. 
P.O. Box 58119 
Santa Clara,  CA   95052-8119 
408-765-8080 

Preeminent building block supplier to the worldwide Internet economy. 


